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April 30, 2012

Evan Paul Jordan
15725 N. Park Drive
Frenchtown, MT 59834

Re: Compiaint against Frenchtown Conservative Coalition

Dear Mr. Jordan:

You recently filed a complaint with this office alleging that Frenchtown Conservative
Coalition violated Montana campaign finance and practices laws by not filing as a
political committee, not identifying its treasurer, and not providing requisite “Paid for By"
disclaimers on a recent mailer. :

For registration and reporting requirements, a political committee in this instance would
consist of a combination of two or more individuals who make a contribution or
expenditure to support or oppose a candidate. (See § 13-1-101(22), Mont. Code Ann.
for the complete definition of a political committee.)

After an investigation it was determined that the Frenchtown Conservative Coalition
mailer was the work of one person, acting alone — spending his or her own funds to pay
for the mailer at issue. Applying the analysis set forth in this office’s decisions in the
matters of Olsen v. Vallance and Wittich v. Campbell (both decided November 17,
2009), | have found that there was no violation of the campaign finances and practices
statutes.

Accordingly, | am dismissing your complaint.

Singérely,
</
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James W. Murry
Commissioner




